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Grahme Walsh
From: Grahme Walsh
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 8:15 AM
To: Ed Valencia
Cc: Moe Santos
Subject: Eve - 309 - Two Year Tation Form
AMACON Warranty Services
s Work Order
L1VE W E L L Phone: (905} 232-4636 Fax:{905) 232-4637
‘Location Eve - Tower: 1 - Unit: 309
309 - 3515 Kariya
‘Closing Date 0000
Date 20Janil
‘Contact Name(s) Chih-Sheng Chou
‘Contact Telephonet
Company: Amacon Service
‘Attention: Ed Valencia/ Manuela Castoliglione
‘Telephone:
‘Fax: (905) 232-4637
‘From: Warranty Services Department - Head Office

Please complete the following items:

EDefE«:iencv Issue o . . . Répéir ..:Appointment
! Number { Deadline | Date/Time |
24849 iLiving Room- Living Room Windows - walls are now | 23jan11 '
- ‘moldy : j
24850 Bedroom- Bedroom Windows - Walls are now 23Jan11 |

‘Moldy 5 3 '
Date Completed: Amacon Customer Care Signature;

: 'Notes

Please schedule your Service Department to complete work on the above Unit. Should no appointment time or date appear {below)
‘on this form, it is your responsibility to arrange and adhere to the appointment you have scheduled. Your service representative ‘
‘must have this form signed by homeowner on completion. Please fax the signed form to our office (905) 848-2827. :
[Failure to comply with this request will give Amacon Developments (and it's group of companies) the right to carry out any and all |

‘repairs. All costs incurred will be applied to the Company listed above.

Back - Forims Menu

ID# 24849/24850 Eve Ph 1 Lot 309

History:
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Completed Deficiencies
Eve - Phase: 1 - Lot: 309

(Amagon-PDI . . . .
- oK) Add NoAppoint,

PDI 1 FOYER / ENTRY~ - WALLS-O.K.

“PDI 3 FOYER/ENTRY--CEILING-OK. . - - ';*Amfcgzjf‘m Add  NoAppoint.

06Dec08 PDI 5 ;CL)J{EE / ESTRY- - ELECTRICAL/Li_GHTlN_G-BURNED ouT (DECC Electric) Add NoAppoint,

06Dec08  PDI 9 LIVING/DINING ROOM- - CEILING-O.K. - {Amacon - FDI

{Amacen - PDI -

06Dec08 . PDI 11 'MASTER BEDROOM- - WALLS-O K.

06DecO8  PDI 13 MASTER BEDROOM- - FLOORING-O.X. {Amacon - PDI

MASTER BEDROOM- - CLOSET-O.K.

PDI ® . Heronee : . NoAppoint.

MAIN BATHROOM- - TUB-O.K.

NoAppoint,

PDI 22 MAIN BATHROOM- - CEILING-O.K. 3 ' “Add ¢ NoAppoint,
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NoAppaint.

{Amacon - PD}

O&l ..........

06Dec0s PDI 26 MAIN BATHROOM- - FLOORING-O.K.

: KITCHEN- - FLOORING-GROUT ZDII“—:FERE”I\;'"J’_COLO_URS o o .
06Dec08 PDI 28 | \FRONY OF & RIGHTOF RANGE . - {Megacity Tile} Add NoAppoint.

PDi 30 KITCHEN- - COUNTERTOPS-PAINT SPLATTER SEETAPE

06Dec08 PDI 32 KITCHEN- - SINK-O.K. NoAppoint.

wRRR T E - i&mn%% - NoAgpoint.
suction is normal ' 2Lrvice :

PDI 35 KITCHEN- - CEILING-O.K. “*‘5‘@“““ Add NoAppoint,

06Dec08  PDI 37 KITCHEN- - WALLS-O..

(Amacon - PDI

06DecO8 PDI 39 LAUNDRY CLOSET- - WALLS-0.K. oK) Add No

Living Room- Windows & Doors- alurninum not _
11JunQ9 - 30-Day 2 finished needs touch-up S Service) Add NoAppoint.
- ' this piece does not get painted n/w TR ' '

~ [Amacon

Kitchen- Cabinets - Kitchen & Bathroom- upper cabinet
next to sink missing shelf clips

{Amacan
Service} =




24
Kitchen- Countertops- seam is exessive on countertop (Megacity
seam ok no deficiency found Granite) v

30-Day 8 Add NoAppoint,

Master Bedroom- Electrical- Fancoil unit missing plate {Lisi
inside, Mechanical)

I
o
o)

12Jun08  30-Day 10 NoAppoint

|

{York Sheet

12junQ%  30-bay 12 Kitchen- General- Microwave exhaust - no function, Metal) Al

Railings - Exterior- Balcony - installed incorrectly.

12Jun03 Neighbour has access to unit

30-Day 14

GRAHME WALSH
GONTRACTS MANAGER, CONSTRUCTION

AMACO

LtvE WELLU

37 Bay Street, Suite 400,
Toronto, ON, M5J 382

Tel. 416.369.9069

Fax. 416.369.9068

Email, gwalsh@®amacon.com
Web. www,amacon.cem

This e-mail is intended only for the narmed recipient{s} and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. No
weiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of communication via the internet, Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of this e-mait. Please be aware that
internet communications are subject to the risk of data corruption and other transmission errors. For information of extraardinary sensitivity, we recommend that aur
clients use encryption seftware when they communicate with us by e-mail.



